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Permit # 118835

From Gallegos,Efrain <gallee@co.comal.tx.us>
Date Thu 8/28/2025 9:52 AM
To Greg Johnson <gregjohnsonpe@yahoo.com>; Greg Johnson <gregjohnsonpe@yahoo.com>

1 attachment (91 KB)
Nonstandard System Designs Clarification TOWA-TCEQ Letter (003).pdf;

RE: A.M. ESNAURIZAR SURVEY #1, A-1
        509,513,&517 River City Dr.
Application for permit for Authorization to Construct an On-Site Sewage Facility (OSSF)

Applicant / Agent:
    The following information is needed before I can continue processing the referenced permit
submittal: 

1. The Grantee on deed to match owner on all paperwork, 285.3.(3)(A)
2. A preliminary sire inspection will be set up for 8/29/25, additional comments may follow.
3. Please see attached letter for nonstandard systems.
4. Revise as needed and resubmit.

Efrain Z Gallegos
Environmental Health Inspector
DR: OS0039964
O: 830-608-2090 Ext 3167
C: 830-708-4304
E: gallee@co.comal.tx.us



From: Hernandez,Sandra
To: chasity@septictex.com
Cc: Cleary, Julia; Rugeley, Will; Greg Johnson; Vollbrecht, David; Olvera,Brandon; Ritzen,Brenda
Subject: 509, 513 & 517 River City Dr. - Permit 118835
Date: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 8:49:00 AM
Attachments: Pages from 118835.pdf
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RE:      503, 513 & 517 River City Dr. – Permit 118835
 
Good morning Chasity,
 
We received a septic permit application in our office for the referenced property on July 11,
2025 (see attachment). This property shows to be in the jurisdiction of the City of San Marcos,
so we are including the city in this email. Please be advised that you will need to contact Julia
Cleary (512- 805-2658) or Will Rugeley (512-805-2613) with the City of San Marcos to verify
this tract is compliant with their subdivision regulations and provide confirmation to our office
that indicates this tract is compliant.
 
Thank you,
 

 

mailto:rabsah@co.comal.tx.us
mailto:chasity@septictex.com
mailto:jcleary@sanmarcostx.gov
mailto:wrugeley@sanmarcostx.gov
mailto:gregjohnsonpe@yahoo.com
mailto:vollbd@co.comal.tx.us
mailto:Olverb@co.comal.tx.us
mailto:rabbjr@co.comal.tx.us



118835



Kathy Griffin

Received










































| Sandra Ann Hernandez
Subdivision Coordinator
COMAL Comal County Engineer’s Office
COUNTY 195 David Jonas Drive | 830-608-2090 | www cceo.ore
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